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Kay Flynn 

To: 
Subject: 

Tommy Williams 
RE: Docket No. 040339-TI; Image Access, Inc. d/b/a NewPhone 

Okay. Will correct. 

-----Originat Message----- 
From: Tomdy Williams 
Sent: 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: 

Tuesday, May 25,2004 2:18 PM 

RE: Docket No. 040339-TI; Image Access, Inc. d/b/a NewPhone 

10-4, the registration letter will list them as Image Access, Inc. dlbla NewPhone 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: 
To: Tommy Williams 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 040339-TI; Image Access, Inc. d/b/a NewPhone 

Tuesday, May 25, 2004 1:39 PM 

So you are saying to drop "Communications" in their name? 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Tommy Williams 
Sent: 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: 

Tuesday, May 25, 2004 10:34 AM 

Docket No. 040339-TI; Image Access, Inc. d/b/a NewPhone 

05/24/04 

Kay, could we change the docket title to reflect the name they have on there tariff. They are registered with 
the Div of Corporations as Image Access Communications, Inc. with a cross reference name as Image 
Access, Inc. In the application they list the company name on the first line as Image Access, Inc, but also list 
the cross reference name in the other lines. In reviewing the registration they use the name Image Access, 
Inc on their tariff and that is the way we need to register them as. Thanks. 
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